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From: Hunter Johnston [hunter@lohnstonde,com]
Sent: Thursday, Novernber 09, 2000 5:41 AM
To: Tom EKoshy'

Ce: Bennett Johnston (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Excite(@home lests

Tom & Bennatt:

Spoke with Mike Fries office last night. There is & meeting of Ihe “Techneology Board" of UPCAUGC the
wesk afler Thanksgiving, Novamber 27 & 28 In Denver, Sudhir Is axpecled to altend as wall as Mike
Frles. Itis uncentaln whether Mark Schnsider would be there. There is e regular board meellng of YGC

on December 15, which means management {Including Merk) will be In Denver the 12%, 13" and 14,

They will lel ma know loday what would be fhe preferred dala for a mesling wilh you guys,

Thenks.

Hunter

—-Original Message——

From: Tom Koshy [mallto: Tom.Koshy@burst.com)]
Sant: Wednesday, Novernber 08, 2000 7:33 FM
To: Hunter Johnston (E-mail 2)

Ce: Bennett Johnston (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Excite@home tasts

Jusl kaeplng you two Informad.

Tom
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—---0riginal Massage——

From: Tom Koshy

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2000 3:47 FM
Ta: 'mkaster@chello.com’

Ce: Mike Moskowltz

Subject: Excite@home tests

Note to Malanie;

Melanie, could you plaase forward this e-mall lo Sudhir? | do not have his e-mall; plesse let me have
that too. Thanks.

B e e S E R e s n

Sudhlr,

T heard about Chella's pending merger with Exclte @home. | just wanted to laf you know that Exelts had
tone extanslva tes|s with Bursiware. You might be Interested In the report below, written by Andrew
Raback of Exclte who was In charge of Praoduct Management Team involved in the last at Lhal Lime,
Mike Moskowltz, our VP of Business Development who wae inlimately invelved In the testing from
Bursts end will ber on the conferenca call Friday. Ha will be able to anewar any questions you might

have.
Talk to yau Friday.
Thomas Koshy

Prasident, International Division

Bur=st.com

T: (415) 3914455 ext. 271 Fax (415)3091-3302
M. (415) 726-5625

tomkos burst eom

hitp/Awww burst.com/ OTC: IVDO

—0Original Message——

Fram: Andrew Reback [meilto:areback@excitehoma,.net]

Sant: Thursday, April 27, 2000 7:23 PM

To: emahoy @excitehoma.nat; smp@eorp home,nel; medin@exeitehoma net; halden@exellahome.nel;
nhuang@excitehome.net; lou@excitehoma.net; lovisi@corp.home.nat; lou@corp. horma.net;
ssilas@excitahoma_nat: tek@excltehoma.net; peter@excltehome.nat, mike@transmit.com;
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bowanm@excitehome.net: markn@eorp.homa.net
Subject; The future of Excite@Home videa distribution (Burst SMP) — click for demo

Impertanca: High
To: Exelta@Home Streeming Medla Team, Videe Content Team, Content Enginasring

Many of you have already been involved with Burst and the intarnel tests we've conducted. To
summarize, Burst offers several benefits over other solutions we've been avaluating:

the banefits of download and play {prediclable amount of total bandwldth required to download antire
medla cllp and guaranteed high content quality experience with no "straaming-fitter” Imespective af
natwork latency) — essentlally allowing us to deliver larger format, higher bandwldth video with a
guarantaed quality lavel

tha ndvanlages of sireaming (¢llp does not hava to complately download before play begins, longer
durallon clips can play without nead to download antire cllp)

redundant architecture with no single polnt of failure {even f a server goes down, subscriber content
experience during piay Is unaffacted)

reduced complaxIty trial end deployment through ASP and centralized server deployment options (also
radicad CAPX as architecturs eliminates nsed to deploy dlistributed servers at RDC or Head Ends)

What Lo ook for;

Note abillty to play 300 and 600Kbps vidaos wilhout skipping, which we've all expariencad with tradilional
streaming — evan with video encoded at 56Kbps over high latancy natworks.

If you watt to look at tha nebwork slalistics, right click on the video clip. =alect Propertles, click the
Advancad lab, ealact the Burst fliter, then Properties. For a more advenced cllant (with very cool

graphing and mors stalislics) contact Nick Huang or me.

Agaln, as | am now "the commerce guy," ! need lo move off of his projact and need somaaone from
engineering to plck this up. Let ma know who this should transitlon to as part of the Straaming Madia
Platform praject, and I'll be happy to brisf the respective partles. In the meentime, enjoy the show, and

let me know If you have any questions,
Andraw

{formarly the King of Braadband)
Andrew Reback

Sanlor Dimclor, Product Managament

Excite@Home Commarce
tal G50.556.2976
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